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result in the issuance of an exclusion 
order or a cease and desist order or both 
directed against the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: October 13, 2022. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2022–22667 Filed 10–18–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–1335] 

Institution of Investigation: Certain 
Integrated Circuits, Mobile Devices 
Containing the Same, and Components 
Thereof 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
September 13, 2022, under section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
on behalf of Daedalus Prime LLC of 
Bronxville, New York. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain integrated 
circuits, mobile devices containing the 
same, and components thereof by reason 
of the infringement of certain claims of 
U.S. Patent No. 8,775,833 (‘‘the ’833 
patent’’), U.S. Patent No. 8,898,494 (‘‘the 
’494 patent’’), U.S. Patent No. 
10,049,080 (‘‘the ’080 patent’’), and U.S. 
Patent No. 10,705,588 (‘‘the ’588 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists or is in the process of being 
established as required by the 
applicable Federal Statute. A 
supplement to the complaint was filed 
on October 12, 2022. The complainant 
requests that the Commission institute 
an investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 

to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2021). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
October 13, 2022, ordered that — 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–5, 7, and 13–18 of the ’833 patent; 
claims 1, 3, 12, 14, and 15 of the ’494 
patent; claims 1–8 of the ’080 patent; 
and claims 1–19 of the ’588 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘(a) integrated circuits 
that incorporate computer processors, 
fabricated using foreign fabricated 
wafers; (b) mobile devices consisting of 
smartphones, tablets, and smartwatches 
containing such integrated circuits; and 
(c) components of such integrated 
circuits, smartphones, tablets, and 
smartwatches’’; 

(3) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(l), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 
presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 
hear arguments from the parties or other 
interested persons with respect to the 
public interest in this investigation, as 
appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 
recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 

statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 U.S.C. l337(d)(l), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(4) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Daedalus 
Prime LLC, 51 Pondfield Road, Suite 3, 
Bronxville, NY 10708. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., 129 
Samsung-Ro, Maetan-3dong, Yeongtong- 
gu, Suwon-si, Gyeonggi-do, 16677, 
Republic of Korea. 

Samsung Electronics America, Inc., 85 
Challenger Road, Ridgefield Park, NJ 
07660. 

Qualcomm Inc., 5775 Morehouse 
Drive, San Diego, CA 92121. 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(5) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
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Issued: October 14, 2022. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2022–22713 Filed 10–18–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Bureau of Labor Statistics 

Technical Advisory Committee; Notice 
of Meeting and Agenda 

The Bureau of Labor Statistics 
Technical Advisory Committee will 
meet on Thursday, November 17, 2022. 
This meeting will be held virtually from 
9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. EST. 

The Committee presents advice and 
makes recommendations to the Bureau 
of Labor Statistics (BLS) on technical 
aspects of data collection and the 
formulation of economic measures and 
makes recommendations on areas of 
research. The BLS presents issues and 
then draws on the expertise of 
Committee members representing 
specialized fields within the academic 
disciplines of economics, statistics, data 
science, and survey design. 

The schedule and agenda for the 
meeting are as follows: 

9:00 a.m.—Commissioner’s Welcome 
and Review of Agency Developments 

9:30 a.m.—CPS Work Schedules and 
Work at Home Supplement 

11:00 a.m.—Improved Methods to 
Increase CFOI Publishability 

1:30 p.m.—Improved Hedonic Methods 
for Televisions and Wireless Phone 
Service Using Blended Survey and 
Non-Survey Data 

3:00 p.m.—Approximate Conclusion 

The meeting is open to the public. 
Any questions concerning the meeting 
should be directed to Sarah Dale, 
Bureau of Labor Statistics Technical 
Advisory Committee, at BLSTAC@
bls.gov. Individuals planning to attend 
the meeting should register at https://
blstac.eventbrite.com. Individuals who 
require special accommodations should 
contact Ms. Dale at least two days prior 
to the meeting date. 

Signed at Washington, DC, this 13th day of 
October 2022. 

Eric Molina, 
Acting Chief, Division of Management 
Systems. 
[FR Doc. 2022–22687 Filed 10–18–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4510–24–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration 

[Docket No. OSHA–2021–0010] 

Federal Advisory Council on 
Occupational Safety and Health 
(FACOSH); Notice of Meeting 

AGENCY: Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration (OSHA), Labor. 
ACTION: Notice of FACOSH meeting. 

SUMMARY: The Federal Advisory 
Committee on Occupational Safety and 
Health (FACOSH) will meet November 
17, 2022. 
DATES: FACOSH meeting: FACOSH will 
meet from 1 p.m.–4 p.m. ET, Thursday, 
November 17, 2022. 
ADDRESSES:

Submission of comments and requests 
to speak: Submit comments and 
requests to speak at the FACOSH 
meeting by November 10, 2022, 
identified by the docket number for this 
Federal Register notice (Docket No. 
OSHA–2021–0010), using the following 
method: 

Electronically: Comments and 
requests to speak, including 
attachments, must be submitted 
electronically at www.regulations.gov, 
the Federal eRulemaking Portal. Follow 
the online instructions for submitting 
comments. 

Requests for special accommodations: 
Submit requests for special 
accommodations for this FACOSH 
meeting by November 10, 2022, to Ms. 
Mikki Holmes, Directorate of 
Enforcement Programs, OSHA, U.S. 
Department of Labor; telephone: (202) 
693–2491; email: holmes.mikki@
dol.gov. 

Instructions: All submissions must 
include the agency name and the OSHA 
docket number for this Federal Register 
notice (Docket No. OSHA–2021–0010). 
OSHA will place comments and 
requests to speak, including personal 
information, in the public docket, which 
may be available online. Therefore, 
OSHA cautions interested parties about 
submitting personal information such as 
Social Security numbers and birthdates. 

Docket: To read or download 
documents in the public docket for this 
FACOSH meeting, go to 
www.regulations.gov. All documents in 
the public docket are listed in the index; 
however, some documents (e.g., 
copyrighted material) are not publicly 
available to read or download through 
www.regulations.gov. All submissions, 
including copyrighted material, are 
available for inspection through the 

OSHA Docket Office. Contact the OSHA 
Docket Office at (202) 693–2350 (TTY 
(877) 889–5627) for assistance in 
locating docket submissions. 

Participation in the FACOSH meeting: 
Members of the public may attend the 
FACOSH meeting. However, any 
participation by the public will be in 
listen-only mode. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Press inquiries: Mr. Frank Meilinger, 
Director, OSHA Office of 
Communications; telephone: (202) 693– 
1999; email: meilinger.francis2@dol.gov. 

General information: Ms. Mikki 
Holmes, Director, OSHA Office of 
Federal Agency Programs; telephone 
(202) 693–2122; email: ofap@dol.gov. 

Copies of this Federal Register 
document: Electronic copies of this 
Federal Register document are available 
at http://www.regulations.gov. This 
document, as well as news releases and 
other relevant information are also 
available on the OSHA web page at 
http://www.osha.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. Background 

FACOSH is authorized to advise the 
Secretary of Labor (Secretary) on all 
matters relating to the occupational 
safety and health of Federal employees 
(Occupational Safety and Health Act of 
1970 (29 U.S.C. 668), 5 U.S.C. 7902, 
Executive Orders 12196 and 14048). 
This includes providing advice on how 
to reduce and keep to a minimum the 
number of injuries and illnesses in the 
Federal workforce and how to 
encourage the establishment and 
maintenance of effective occupational 
safety and health programs in each 
Federal agency. 

II. Meeting Information 

FACOSH Meeting 

FACOSH will meet from 1 p.m. to 4 
p.m., ET, Thursday, November 17, 2022. 
The meeting is open to the public. 

Meeting agenda: The tentative agenda 
for this meeting includes: 
• Updates from OSHA Leadership 
• OSHA’s Heat NEP to prevent heat at 

work and conduct programmed 
inspections 

• Federal agencies responsibilities 
under 29 CFR part 1960 
Public attendance at the FACOSH 

Committee meeting will be virtual only. 
Meeting information will be posted in 
the Docket (Docket No. OSHA–2021– 
0010) and on the FACOSH web page, 
https://www.osha.gov/ 
advisorycommittee/facosh, prior to the 
meeting. 
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